
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Troy Trgetaric (South Eastern Sydney LHD 

Wed 03/04/2024 8:28:43 AM (UTC+11 :00) 

Rob Mills 

Rob Mill 
Sydney L: 

RE: FW: RE: Tresillian amendment to Schedule 3 Health Services Act 

-----Original Message----­
From: Rob Mills [ mail to 
Sent: November 18, 2021 
To: Rob Mills [mail to 
CC: Rob Mills [mail to 
Subject: FW: RE: Tresillian amendment to Schedule 3 Health Services Act 

-----Original Message----­
From: Robe1i Mills [mail to 
Sent: March 23, 2020 11 :31 AM 
To: Melanie Shea (Ministry of Health) [ mail to 
CC: Phoebe Wang (Ministry of Health) [mail to 
Subject: RE: Tresillian amendment to Schedule 3 Health Services Act 

Hi Melan ie, 

That' s great news and thank you so much for facilitat ing th is. 

Thanks 
Robert 

Robert Mills MPH, FAICD 
CEO I Tresillian 
Associate Professor of Industry, Facu lt y of Health, Universit y of Technology Sydney 
Locked Bag 1003, 
Mob 

www.tresillian.org.au 

SCl.0008 .0118 .0001 



Find us on: Facebook  | Twitter  | LinkedIn
 
DISCLAIMER: This email message and any accompanying attachments may contain confidential 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy 
this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete this message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual 
sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of 
Tresillian Family Care Centres. Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and 
defects.
 
From: Melanie Shea (Ministry of Health) 
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 9:57 AM
To: Robert Mills 
Cc: Phoebe Wang (Ministry of Health) 
Subject: RE: Tresillian amendment to Schedule 3 Health Services Act
 
Dear Robert,
 
I am pleased to advise that the order amending the Health Services Act for the additional family care 
centres was published today.
 
https://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au/regulations/2020-100.pdf
 
Best regards
 
Melanie
 
Melanie Shea

A/Principal Legal Officer | Legal and Regulatory Services 

Tel  | 

www.health.nsw.gov.au

Monday, Wednesday-Friday

This email is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this 
email is strictly prohibited.  Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to this communication are not waived or 
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lost by reason of t he mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error, please delete it and 
notify us immediately by telephone or email. 

From: Robert Mills 
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 9:25 AM 
To: Melanie Shea (Ministry of Health) 
Subject: Tresillian amendment to Schedule 3 Health Services Act 
Importance: High 

Hi Melanie, 

You may recall Troy Trgetaric (Tresillian Director of Corporate Services) liaising w ith you about 2 years 
ago when you assisted in having our new Tresillian Lismore Centre added to the Schedule 3 list in the 
Health Services Act. Well, we now have another 5 to add since receiving NSW Health funding of 
$2.2M per year in July 2018. 

Please find attached a request to have Schedule 3, Column 2, for the Roya l Society for the Welfare of 
Mothers and Babies amended to include the five (5) new regional services funded by NSW Health at 
Broken Hill, Dubbo, Coffs Harbour, Taree and Queanbeyan. Also attached is the contract with NSW 
Health for the 5 new centres and also the current Schedule 3 list from the Health Services Act. 

Please let me know if you need any further information. 

Thanks 
Robert 

Robert Mills MPH, FAICD 
CEO I Tresillian 
Associate Professor of Industry, Facu lty of Health, University of Technology Sydney 
Locked Bag 
Mob 

www.tresillian.org.au 




